INTERNET RESOURCES

JOB SEARCHING



ORGANIZATION



WEB ADDRESS



America’s Job Bank



www.ajb.dni.us


Best Jobs In The USA Today


www.bestjobusa.com


Career Builder




www.careerbuilder.com


Career City




www.careercity.com


Career Key




www.careerkey.com


Career Journal




www.careerjournal.com


College Graduate Job Hunter


www.collegegrad.com


Computer Jobs



www.computerjobs.com


Federal Jobs Central



www.fedjobs.com


Federal Jobs Net



www.federaljobs.net


Hot Jobs




www.hotjobs.com


Job Bank USA



www.jobbankusa.com


Job Hunt




www.job-hunting.org

Job Web




www.jobweb.com


Monster Board



www.monster.com
  

College Job Board



www.collegejobboard.com


Flip Dog




www.flipdog.com


College Recruiter



www.collegerecruiter.com


Job Options




www.joboptions.com


Career Shop




www.careershop.com


Jobs Online




www.jobsonline.com


Government Jobs (Fed., State & Local)
www.govtjobs.com


123-Jobs




www.123-jobs.com


Charlotte’s Web



www.charweb.org/job/


Global Commerce & Information

www.globalci.com/
STATES



District of Columbia

www.washingtondc.gov/gov/jobs.htm


Maryland (CareerNet)

www.careernet.state.md.us


New Jersey


www.state.nj.us/labor


Pennsylvania


www.hrm.state.pa.us


Virginia


www.cns.state.va.us


West Virginia


www.state.wv.us/bep


Delaware


www.state.de.us


North Carolina

www.osp.state.nc.us/jobs
FEDERAL

(Mainly DC Area)


Dept. of Agriculture

www.usda.gov/da/employ.html


Bureau of the Census

www.census.gov


Dept. of Defense

www.dtic.mil/defenselink/other_info/careers


Dept. of the Air Force

www.airforce.com/


Dept. of the Army

www.goarmy.com/


Dept. of the Navy

www.navyjobs.com/


U.S. Marine Corps

www.usmc.mil/wwwmcpc.htm


Dept. of Justice

www.usdj.gov/eoir/positionvacancies.htm


FBI



www.fbi.gov/employment/employ.htm


National Archives

www.nara.gov


National Science Foundation  www.nsf.gov/oirm/


Dept. of Veteran Affairs
www.va.gov/jobs/search.htm


National Inst. Of Standards
www.nist.gov/public_affairs/employment


Dept. of Health & HS             www.dhhs.gov/progorg/ohr/
     

National Institutes of Health
www.nih.gov/news/jobs/


Dept of Housing & HD
www.hud.gov


Dept. of Interior

www.doi.gov


Federal Wildlife Service
www.fws.gov


Geological Survey 

www.usgs.gov


Dept. of Labor


www.dol.gov


Dept. of State


www.state.gov


Dept. of Transportation
www.dot.gov


Library of Congress

www.loc.gov/hr/employment/jobposts.html


Environmental Pro. Agency
www.epa.gov/epahome/jobs.htm


NASA



www.nasajobs.nasa.gov


Bureau of Prisons

www.bop.gov


Defense Finance & Accoun.
www.dfas.mil/jobs/index.htm#Search


Smithsonian Institution
www.sihr.si.edu/job.htm


OPM



www.usajobs.opm.gov


FAA



www.faa.gov


Hill Jobs


www.hillzoo.com/jobs


Dept. of Treasury

www.ustres.gov/jobs/


Central Intelligence Agency
www.cia.gov/cia/employment/ciaeindex.htm


National Security Agency
www.nsa.gov/programs/employ/index.htm


U.S. House Jobs

www.house.gov/cao-hr/


White House 


www.whitehouse.gov/appointments/offline.



House Jobs (Non-Legis.)
www.house.gov/htbin/caohr_vacancies


Roll Call Listings

www.rejobs.com


Transportation Secu. Admin.
www.tsa.gov/workingwithusa/screenerjob
NOTE:   There is also a phone number (912) 757-3100 that provides job info on the Federal Jobs Opportunities BULLETIN BOARD.

LOCALITIES


Fairfax County, VA

www.fairfaxcounty.gov/jobs


Loudoun County, VA

www.loudounva.com


Alexandria, Virginia

www.ci.alexandria.va.us


Prince William County (VA)
www.pwc.gov.org


Anne Arundel  County (MD)
www.co.anne-arundel.md.us


Calvert County (MD)

www.co.cal.md.us


Prince George’s Coun. (MD)
www.goprincegeorgescounty.com


Takoma Park, Maryland   
www.cityoftakomapark.org
COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES



Montgomery College (MD)
www.jobs.montgomerycollege.edu


Georgetown (DC)

www.georgetown.edu


College of Southern MD        www.csmd.edu


University of Maryland
www.umd.edu


George Mason Univ. (VA)
www.gmu.edu


George Washington U. (DC)
www.gwu.edu


University of  the Dist of Col.
www.udc.edu


University of Virginia 
www.uvace.virginia.edu/northern


Anne Arundel  Comm. Col.
www.aacc.cc.md.us


Howard Comm. College
www.howardcc.edu


Northern VA Comm. Col.
www.nv.cc.va.us


Prince George’s Comm. Col.
www.pgweb.pg.cc.md.us


Frederick Comm. College
www.fcc.cc.md.us
COMMUNICATIONS ORGANIZATIONS


WorldCom


www.wcom.com


Sprint



www.sprint.com


Verizon


www.verizon.com
BUSINESSES


PEPCO


www.pepco.com


Riggs National Bank

www.riggsbank.com


Washington Post

www.washingtonjobs.com


Washington Times

www.washtimes.com


Wall Street Journal

www.careerjournal.com/


Employment Guide

www.employmentguide.com


Northrup Grumman

www.logicon.com


Booz Allen & Hamilton
www.bah.com


AOL Time Warner

www.aol.com


Lockheed Martin

www.lockheedmartin.com


General Dynamics

www.generaldynamics.com


PBS



www.pbs.org/position


World Bank


www.worldbank.org


Southwest Airlines

www.southwest.com


Host Marriott Corporation
www.hostmarriot.com


Marriott International

www.marriott.com


McCormick & Company
www.mccormick.com
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